

810.667.0283 fax

NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain propriety, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me via email and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank You.

-----Original Message-----

From: Doty, Susan (DEQ) [mailto:Dotys2@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Dorothy Wicks <dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>
Subject: FW: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Hi Dorothy,

It appears that we have continued problems with this locations. Can you let me know how your enforcement process is going?

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Doty
Environmental Quality Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48909
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER: 517-230-1430
Dotys2@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/soilerosion

Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope

-----Original Message-----

From: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 8:02 AM
To: Drullinger, Dave (DEQ) <DRULLINGERD@michigan.gov>
Cc: Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

I think this is actually Genesee County's plant. Susan was out there in November and cited them for soil erosion issues at the site.

I'm not aware that they are permitted for any type of discharge from the plant itself.

-----Original Message-----

From: Drullinger, Dave (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ) <KAMMERS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Thanks Stephanie. It is a new issue to me, but the caller seemed surprised that it hadn't been reported by others yet.

=== Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Drullinger, Dave (DEQ)
Cc: Doty, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Thanks Dave. We will look into it.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 10, 2015, at 4:15 PM, Drullinger, Dave (DEQ) <DRULLINGERD@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Stephanie, please forward to the appropriate staff:

>

> I received a complaint that a new "water plant" (pump station?) constructed to serve the City of Flint pipeline from Lake Huron has a new discharge pipe running from the "plant" at the NE corner of Marathon and Stanley Rd (red circle on bottom of photo, Columbiaville, Lapeer Co) to the west along Stanley Rd, and discharging to Henry Drain (blue arrow). Since installation of the pipe in summer 2015, the quality of Henry Drain has been noticeably impacted. They claim it used to be very clear most of the time, but now it is dirty all the time and they won't go in it. They say the pipe from the "plant" discharges a dark liquid in both wet and dry weather.

>

> The caller was Leslie Dungey at 810-728-2650. Leslie's address is marked on the map, and she said you can come onto their property to look at the condition of Henry Drain where it crosses their property. One reason to take them up on their offer is that they have a bridge over the creek that is visible from an aerial closeup. I did not ask if they pulled a permit for the bridge.

>

>

> [cid:image004.png@01D13365.2534B620]

> Thank you.

>

> === Dave

>

> <image004.png>